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Re: OUR REF 2010-29 SLA8305X // YOUR REF SJT238H //
LKKREF:CC4/AIG20011577/T1pa3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA8305X & SJT238H ON
22/10/2020

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Sat 27/2/2021 1:37 PM
To:  TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Cc:  Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

1 attachments (193 KB)
DV_SLA8305X.pdf;

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your acceptance.

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary ac�on.

“Kindly note that this nego�a�on between par�es on this ma�er is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole inten�on of

resolving the ma�er amicably without par�es resor�ng to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /

inferred from this nego�a�on of terms/se�lement.

 

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the

issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, therea�er, by the nego�a�on terms/se�lement.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2021 11:23 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF 2010-29 SLA8305X // YOUR REF SJT238H // LKKREF:CC4/AIG20011577/T1pa3 ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLA8305X & SJT238H ON 22/10/2020
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Dear Hsiao Tong,
 
We refer to your offer below, it is acceptable.
 
Please let us have your DV soonest.
 
Thank you and have a nice day.
 

mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com
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Regards, 

Shu Shan 
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 
#01-24 
Paya Ubi Industrial Park 
Singapore 408934 
Tel: 6844 2475
Fax:6844 2474
 
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2021 11:17 AM 
To: Teamwork Garage 
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: OUR REF 2010-29 SLA8305X // YOUR REF SJT238H // LKKREF:CC4/AIG20011577/T1pa3 ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLA8305X & SJT238H ON 22/10/2020
 
Without Prejudice
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
 
We refer to the above ma�er.
 
We propose se�lement at a global sum of $6,090.00(all-in).
 
Please confirm acceptance
 
 
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

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

 
 

From: Teamwork Garage <claims@teamworkgarage.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 5:00 PM 

mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com
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To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Teamwork Garage <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF 2010-29 SLA8305X // YOUR REF SJT238H // LKK REF:CC4/AIG20011577/T1pa3 ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLA8305X & SJT238H ON 22/10/2020
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Dear sir ,
 
We refer to the ma�er above , we would like to remind you guys that we have yet to receive any offer from you
guys
 
Please let us have your most favorable offer soonest.
 
 

Thank you and have a nice day! 😊
 
JONAH
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore (408934)
Tel: 6844 2475|Fax: 6844 2474
 
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2021 11:58 am 
To: Teamwork Garage 
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: OUR REF 2010-29 SLA8305X // YOUR REF SJT238H // LKK REF:CC4/AIG20011577/T1pa3
 
Without Prejudice
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
 
We refer your below email.
 
We are preparing report to seek mandate from our principal.
 
We will get back to you asap. Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Teamwork Garage <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF 2010-29 SLA835X // YOUR REF SJT238H
 
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
 
Jia Cheng
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore (408934)
Tel: 6844 2475|Fax: 6844 2474
 
From: Teamwork Garage 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 December 2020 12:32 pm 
To: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 
Cc: Teamwork Garage 
Subject: OUR REF 2010-29 SLA835X // YOUR REF SJT238H
 
Without Prejudice
 
Dear Sir/ Madam ,
 
We refer to the a�ached for LOD submission.
 
Kindly let us have the offer soonest.
 
 

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
 
 
 
 


